EXHIBIT 312A

From: Karen Tramontano <Karen.Tramontan
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin

CC: Sally Painter <Sally.Painter (NG
Sent: 7/10/2016 9:31:03 AM

Subject: Burisma Board of Directors' Letter to GP
Attachments: Letter to General Prosecutor.pdf

Dear Eric,

Attached is a letter to the General Prosecutor that Burisma would like Hunter to sign today. I spoke with Hunter
briefly the other day and he said he would sign the letter. Technically, what we need is for the letter to be printed
and signed and scanned back to me as soon as possible. The other members of the Board have agreed to sign
today. Once I have the scanned copy I will forward to Vadym who will obtain the other signatures. The letter
will be hand-delivered to the GP on Monday morning,

Depending on the result of the Court we may use the letter in a subsequent interview but we will discuss with you
HB and others before proceeding to the next step.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please let me know ASAP when you receive this letter and please
give me a sense of timing since the 7 hour time difference is causing some concern in Kyiv.

Thank you very much and sorry to bother you on a Sunday

Karen






